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Interview Notification Letter 
Eight firms have been selected to be interviewed for solicitation SW-01, 02, 03, 04: 

Project ID: SW-01 1015-50-00 SW-02 1012-20-00 SW-03 1012-30-00 SW-04 1015-40-00 

Wisconsin Dells - Portage  Madison – Portage Madison – Portage Wisconsin Dells – Portage 

Columbia, Juneau, Sauk Counties Dane County Columbia and Dane Counties Columbia County 

 
All interviews will take place at Southwest Region Office - Madison; 2101 Wright Street, Madison, WI 53704. 
Consultants may determine the size of the interview team. 
 
Interview Date:  November 3, 2025 
• The 60-minute interview includes both the 55-minute presentation and the 5-minute question/answer session. 
 

Time Firm  

12:30 pm 
PKG: 01, 03, 04 

BMB Corridor Partners, LLC (Benesch and Michael Baker) with subconsultants EMCS, RA 
Smith, OES, DB Sterlin, Gestra, and De Vor Communications. 

1:45 pm 
PKG: 01, 03, 04 

RD Associates, LLC (raSmith and DAAR) with subconsultants M Squared Engineering, 
Westbrook Associated Engineers, CORRE, Soils & Engineering Services, Inc., and Singh & 
Associates. 

3:00 pm 
PKG: 01, 03, 04 

Kapur & Associates, Inc. with subconsultants CORRE, AECOM, Chronicle Heritage, SRF 
Consulting Group, and CBS Squared.   

 
Interview Date:  November 4, 2025 
• The 60-minute interview includes both the 55-minute presentation and the 5-minute question/answer session. 
 

Time Firm  

8:15 am 
PKG: 01, 03, 04 

AECOM Technical Services, Inc. with subconsultants Ayres Associates, Kapur & Associates, 
Lakeside Engineers, OES, DB Sterlin, Kismet Consulting, Kane Communications Group, 
Gestra, and University of Wisconsin Archaeological Research Laboratory Century.  

9:30 am 
PKG: 01, 03, 04 

SME Design Partners (Mead & Hunt, SEH, EXP) with subconsultants Revelation PR, Gestra, 
RGE Engineering, and Singh & Associates. 

10:45 am 
PKG: 01, 03, 04 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. with subconsultants HNTB, Strand Associates, MSA 
Professional Services, Gremmer & Associates, JT Engineering, Gestra, American 
Engineering Testing, LT Leon Associates 

 
Interview Date:  November 4, 2025 
• The 50-minute interview includes both the 45-minute presentation and the 5-minute question/answer session. 
 

Time Firm  

12:45 pm 
PKG: 02, 03 

Strand Associates, Inc. with subconsultants AECOM, KL Engineering, Jacobs Engineering 
Group, JT Engineering, OES, CBS Squared, Bloom Companies, HNTB, Lakeside Engineers, 
Gestra, CGC, Soils & Engineering Services, DB Sterlin, Revelation PR, QUEST Civil 
Engineers, Singh & Associates, Toole Design Group, and Chronicle Heritage. 

1:50 pm 
PKG: 01, 03 

JT Engineering, Inc. with subconsultants Graef, KL Engineering, JT Engineering, Strand 
Associates, Ayres Associates, OES, LT Leon Associates, Jacobs Solutions, Quandel 
Consultants, Gestra, and GEI Consultants. 
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• Provide six copies of the presentation at the beginning of the interview and email a PDF copy to 
consultant.services@dot.wi.gov. 

• Additional materials (NOIs, resumes, projects, etc.) will be accepted. 
• You may arrive 10 minutes early to set up. 
• Please bring HDMI compatible equipment including laptop and a 10ft HDMI cord to use the room’s TV screen. 
• Questions should be directed to DOT Consultant Services at consultant.services@dot.wi.gov; no other WisDOT 

or municipal employee may be contacted. 
 

Questions 
Questions may be answered in any order, but please clearly indicate in the presentation which question is being 
answered: 
 

1) Project Management and Delivery – What are your team’s qualifications and experiences on majors 
projects, capacity to deliver over the next 20 years, and strategies for success on this project? What is 
your teams plan for knowledge transfer? 

2) Freeway Modernization - What are your team’s qualifications and strategies for success on this interstate 
expansion?   

3) Cost Measures – What cost measures will your firm put in place to effectively and successfully manage 
this project? 

4) Segment Interest – Please discuss your interest and capabilities and why your team will be successful if 
selected for the specific segment? 
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